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Homedale High School 

Matt Holtry   Athletic Director 

203 East Idaho Ave 

Homedale, Idaho 83628 

Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Matt Holtry, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Dion Flaming, Principal 

Date: 7/8/2014 

Re: Athletic Director Report July 8, 2014 

Homedale Board of Trustees, 

We are at the half way mark for our summer activities.  Summer girls and boys basketball have all 
wrapped up with Volleyball and Football now picking up in the month of July.  Summer league Softball 
and Baseball continue through the month of July as well.  The Volleyball program held a very 
successful youth camp and now has several tournaments as well as the C of I volleyball camp 
available for our high school girls to go compete and get better.  Football has its camp scheduled for 
the 16

th
-25

th
 and will be competing with Columbia, Nampa, and Melba on the 23

rd
-25

th
 in Nampa.  The 

weight room continues to be open and available from 3:00-4:00 each day.  

Homedale High School Athletics Code of Conduct- Attached for review is a code of conduct that all 
athletes will be required to sign.  The code of conduct will also be used as in instrument to hold those 
members of Homedale High athletics accountable for their decisions and actions throughout the year. 


